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1 Attachment

Attaching the map for point 1c. Thanks.

Regards, 
Norman

-------- Original Message --------
From: 
To: tpdpd@pland.gov.hk , ocmwong@pland.gov.hk
Cc: jhltam@pland.gov.hk
Sent: Mon, 08 May 2023 15:12:30 +0800
Subject: Fwd: Re: Planning Application No. A/YL-TT/590

Dear Miss Wong, Miss Leung,

Please refer to below for our reply:

1(a) Since Tai Shu Ha Road West/Tai Kei Leng Road junction is very busy during peak 
hours, any traffic flow induced on this junction during peak hours are undesirable
We ensure that our farming and agricultural equipments will avoid traffic disturbance to Tai Shu 
Ha Road West daily traffic. Our daily delivery can be minimized to one or two trips and during 
non-peak hours.

For the parking lot, most green cars are pc only, they can easily drive into the lot without blocking 
the road and stay in the lot for quick charging for at least one to two hours, which is the main 
factor that causes less disturbance to the routine traffic.

1(b) The applicant should provide hourly trip generation and trip attraction of the proposed 
development
The hourly trip generation and trip attraction is projected to be average 1 car per hour.

1(c) The applicant should provide a clear layout plan showing how the proposed development 
connects to Tai Shu Ha Road East. 
Please refer to attached map for detail.

2a) The applicant should provide details about the land filling material and a landscape 
layout for mitigating the landscape impact arising from the development.
For land scraping soil, we will arrange some farmable soil for the royal palm trees and use our food 
grade fertilizer to enhence the palm tree healthy growth.

Inside the applied site, we will cover and fill the ground with bituman or concrete for indoor 
traffic, which will carry less soil disturbance to Tai Shu Ha Road east.

The shelter locates in the south wing of the site is a rain and sunshine shelter which aims to protect 

Re: Fwd: Re: Planning Application No. A/YL-TT/59008/05/2023 15:17
From: 
To: <tpdpd@pland.gov.hk>, <ocmwong@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <jhltam@pland.gov.hk>

85ABFD15-A9CE-45FA-9EF9-ECF23FD50729.jpeg

Page 1 of 3

09/05/2023file:///D:/temp/notes9A0285/~web1651.htm

Appendix Ib of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-TT/590



the equipment against the negative impact from sunshine and rain, especially for the hydraulic fluid 
and hoses. If the hoses break, fluid will leak and contaminate the surrounding soil which is totally 
against our aims to protect the environment.

Please let me know if you have further questions. Many thanks.

Regards,
Norman

-------- Original Message --------
From: ocmwong@pland.gov.hk
To: norman@ericksonorganic.com.hk
Cc: jhltam@pland.gov.hk
Sent: Fri, 5 May 2023 10:58:38 +0800
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-TT/590

Dear Mr. Lee,

Please see below for Department Comments: 
1. Transport Department
(a) Since Tai Shu Ha Road West/Tai Kei Leng Road junction is very busy during peak hours, any 
traffic flow induced on this junction during peak hours are undesirable; 
(b) The applicant should provide hourly trip generation and trip attraction of the proposed 
development; 
(c) The applicant should provide a clear layout plan showing how the proposed development 
connects to Tai Shu Ha Road East. 

2. Landscape Unit, Planning Department 
(a) The applicant should provide details about the land filling material and a landscape layout for 
mitigating the landscape impact arising from the development.

If you would like to respond to the comments above as part of the application submission, 
please submit further information to the Secretary, Town Planning Board as soon as possible. 
 To facilitate the processing of the application, please also copy your further information to this 
Office and the Government department concerned for further consideration.  

Please note that in submitting any further information to the Town Planning Board, you as the 
applicant should clearly indicate whether you would proceed with the original application (i.e. 
without the further information) in case the Secretary of the Town Planning Board decides that 
the further information is not accepted, or such information is accepted but not exempted from 
the requirements in respect of publication for public comments and recounting of the statutory 
time limit for consideration of the application.  You may refer to the Town Planning Board 
Guidelines (TPB PG-No. 32A) on Submission of Further Information in relation to Applications for 
Amendment of Plan, Planning Permission and Review for details.  

Regards,
Ophelia WONG
Tuen Mun & Yuen Long West District Planning Office
Planning Department
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Town Planning Board Guidelines for 
Application for Open Storage and Port Back-up Uses 

(TPB PG-No.13G) 
 
1. On 14.4.2023, the Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Open Storage and Port 

Back-up Uses under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPB PG-No. 13G) were 
promulgated, which set out the following criteria for the various categories of area: 

 
(a) Category 1 areas: favourable consideration will normally be given to applications within 

these areas, subject to no major adverse departmental comments and local objections, or 
the concerns of the departments and local residents can be addressed through the 
implementation of approval conditions. Technical assessments should be submitted if 
the proposed uses, such as container trailer/tractor park and open storage of chemical 
products/ dangerous goods etc., may cause significant environmental and traffic 
concerns; 

 
(b) Category 2 areas: planning permission could be granted on a temporary basis up to a 

maximum period of 3 years, subject to no adverse departmental comments and local 
objections, or the concerns of the departments and local residents can be addressed 
through the implementation of approval conditions.  Technical assessments, where 
appropriate or if required, should be submitted to demonstrate that the proposed uses 
would not have adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping and environmental impacts 
on the surrounding areas;   

 
(c) Category 3 areas: applications would normally not be favourably considered unless the 

applications are on sites with previous planning approvals (irrespective of whether the 
application is submitted by the applicant of previous approval or a different applicant).  
Sympathetic consideration may be given if genuine efforts have been demonstrated in 
compliance with approval conditions of the previous planning applications and/or 
relevant technical assessments/proposals have been included in the fresh applications, if 
required, to demonstrate that the proposed uses would not generate adverse drainage, 
traffic, visual, landscaping and environmental impacts on the surrounding areas.  
Planning permission could be granted on a temporary basis up to a maximum period of 
3 years, subject to no adverse departmental comments and local objections, or the 
concerns of the departments and local residents can be addressed through the 
implementation of approval conditions; and  

 
(d) Category 4 areas: applications would normally be rejected except under exceptional 

circumstances.  For applications on sites with previous planning approvals (irrespective 
of whether the application is submitted by the applicant of previous approval or a different 
applicant), and subject to no adverse departmental comments and local objections, 
sympathetic consideration may be given if genuine efforts have been demonstrated in 
compliance with approval conditions of the previous planning applications and/or relevant 
technical assessments/proposals have been included in the fresh applications, if required, 
to demonstrate that the proposed uses would not generate adverse drainage, traffic, visual, 
landscaping and environmental impacts on the surrounding areas.  The intention is 
however to encourage the phasing out of such non-conforming uses as early as possible.  
A maximum period of 3 years may be allowed for an applicant to identify suitable sites 
for relocation.  Application for renewal of approval will be assessed on its individual 
merit. 
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2. In assessing applications for open storage and port back-up uses, the other major relevant 

assessment criteria are also summarized as follows: 
 

(a) port back-up sites and those types of open storage generating adverse noise, air pollution 
and visual intrusion and frequent heavy vehicle traffic should not be located adjacent to 
sensitive receivers such as residential dwellings, hospitals, schools and other community 
facilities; 

 
(b) port back-up uses are major generators of traffic, with container trailer/tractor parks 

generating the highest traffic per unit area.  In general, port back-up sites should have 
good access to the strategic road network, or be accessed by means of purpose built roads; 

 
(c) adequate screening of the sites through landscaping and/or fencing should be considered 

where sites are located adjacent to public roads or are visible from surrounding residential 
areas;  

 
(d) there is a general presumption against conversion of active or good quality agricultural land 

and fish ponds to other uses on an ad hoc basis.  For flood prone areas or sites which 
would obstruct natural drainage channels and overland flow, advice from the Drainage 
Services Department should be sought on this aspect if in doubt; and 

 
(e) for applications involving sites with previous planning approvals, should there be no 

evidence to demonstrate that the applicants have made any genuine effort to comply with 
the approval conditions of the previous planning applications, planning permission may be 
refused notwithstanding other criteria set out in the Guidelines are complied with. 
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Similar Applications within the subject “AGR” Zone  

on the Tai Tong OZP since 2018 
 

Rejected Applications 
 
  

Application No. 
 

 
Proposed 

Use(s)/Development(s) 
 

 
Date of Consideration 

(RNTPC) 
 

 
Rejection 
Reason(s) 

1 A/YL-TT/428 Proposed Temporary Open 
Storage of Statues for a 
Period of 3 Years 

1.6.2018 (1), (2), (3), (4) 

2 A/YL-TT/500 Proposed Temporary Open 
Storage of Construction 
Materials and Ancillary Car 
Park for a Period of 3 Years 

15.9.2020 (1), (3), (4) 

 
Rejection Reason(s): 
(1) Not in line with the planning intention. 
(2) Not compatible with the surrounding area.  
(3) Not in line with the Town Planning Board Guidelines No. 13E/13F for Application for Open 

Storage and Port Back-up Uses. 
(4) Approval of the application would set an undesirable precedent. 
 



Appendix IV of RNTPC  
Paper No. A/YL-TT/590 

TT 590 

 
 

Government Departments’ General Comments   

1. Land Administration 

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 
LandsD): 

No adverse comment on the application.  

2. Traffic  

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:  

 no adverse comment on the application; and 

 the local track leading to the application site (the Site) is not under her purview. 

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD): 

No adverse comment on the application. 

3. Drainage  

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:  

 no objection in principle to the proposed development from drainage point of view; and 

 should the Town Planning Board (the Board) consider the application acceptable from 
the planning point of view, approval conditions requiring the submission, 
implementation and maintenance of a drainage impact assessment for the development 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Drainage Services or of the Board should be 
stipulated. 

4. Water Supply 

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department: 

 no objection to the application; and 

 existing water mains will be affected (Plan A-2 of RNTPC paper).  The cost of any 
necessary diversion shall be borne by the proposed development.   

5.  Landscape 

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:  

 no comment from landscape planning perspective; and 

 according to the aerial photo of 2022, the Site is situated in an area of miscellaneous 
rural fringe predominated by temporary structures, open storage, village houses, 
woodlands.  The proposed development is considered not entirely incompatible to the 
landscape character of the surrounding area.      
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6. Fire Safety  

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:  

 no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations being 
provided to his satisfaction; and  

 having considered the nature of open storage, approval condition for ‘provision of fire 
extinguisher(s) within 6 weeks from the date of planning approval to his satisfaction’ 
shall be added.  To address this approval condition, the applicant is advised to submit a 
valid fire certificate (FS 251) to his department for approval.  

7. Building Matters  

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department:  

As there is no record of approval granted by the Building Authority for the existing 
structures at the Site, he is not in a position to offer comments on their suitability for the 
use proposed in the application. 

8. Other Department 

 Commissioner of Police has no comment on the application.  
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the 
application site (the Site);  

(b) the Site should be kept in a clean and tidy condition at all times; 

(c)  to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 
LandsD) that: 

(i) the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the 
Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to 
be erected without the prior approval of the Government; and 

(ii) the lot owner(s) will need to apply to his office to permit the structure(s) to be erected or 
regularise any irregularities on site.  Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in 
nature, only application for regularisation or erection of temporary structure(s) will be 
considered.  Applications for any of the above will be considered by his department acting 
in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and there is no guarantee that 
such application(s) will be approved.  If such application(s) is approved, it will be subject 
to such terms and conditions, including among others the payment of rent or fee, as may 
be imposed by his department; 

(d) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:  

(i) consent of the owners/managing parties of the local track should be obtained for using it 
as the vehicular access to the Site; and 

(ii) sufficient space should be provided within the Site for manoeuvring of vehicles.  No 
parking, queuing and reverse movement of vehicles on public road are allowed; 

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that: 

(i) his office should not be responsible for maintaining any access connecting the Site with 
Tai Shu Ha Road East; and 

(ii) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from the 
Site to the nearby public roads and drains; 

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:   

(i) the relevant mitigation measures and requirements stipulated in the “Code of Practice on 
Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” should 
be followed to minimise any potential environmental nuisance; 

(ii) in the process of land filling, the land should not be filled with construction waste and it 
is the applicant’s responsibility to comply with all relevant environmental legislations 
during construction and operation of the development.  The Recommended Pollution 
Control Clauses for Construction Contracts should be followed to minimise the 
environmental impacts during construction; 
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(g) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department that:  

(i) in case it is not feasible to divert the affected water mains, a waterworks reserve within 
1.5 metres from the center line of the water mains shall be provided to his department.  No 
structure shall be built or materials stored within this waterworks reserve.  Free access 
shall be made available at all times for staff of his department and his contractor to carry 
out construction, inspection, operation, maintenance and repair works;  

(ii) no trees or shrubs with penetrating roots may be planted within the Waterworks Reserve 
or in the vicinity of the water shown shown on the plan (Plan A-2 of the RNTPC paper); 
and 

(iii) Government shall not be liable to any damage whatsever and howsoever caused arising 
from burst or leakage of the public water mains within and in close vicinity of the Site;  

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that: 

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are 
anticipated to be required.  Relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs 
should be submitted to his department for approval; 

(ii) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of 
occupancy, the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should also be clearly 
marked on the layout plans.  Good practice guidelines (Annex A) for open storage should 
be adhered to; and 

(iii) if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO)(Cap. 
123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal 
submission of general building plans; and 

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that: 

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and 
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building 
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively; 

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted 
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at 
building plan submission stage; 

(iii) if the existing structure (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected on 
leased land without the approval of the BA, they are unauthorised building works (UBW) 
under the BO and should not be designated for any proposed use; 

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to effect 
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and 
when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an 
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO; 

(v) before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings, 
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and 
consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW under the 
BO.  An Authorised Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed 
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building works in accordance with the BO; 

(vi) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses 
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R; and 

(vii) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage. 
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Good Practice Guidelines for Open Storage Sites 
 
 

  Internal Access 
for Fire 

Appliances 

Lot Boundaries
(Clear Width) 

Distance 
between 

Storage Cluster 
and Temporary 

Structure 

Cluster Size Storage  
Height 

1. Open Storage of 
Containers 

 2m 4.5m   

2. Open Storage of Non-
Combustibles or Limited 

Combustibles 

4.5m 2m 4.5m   

3. Open Storage of 
Combustibles 

4.5m 2m 4.5m 40m x 40m 3m 

 
Remarks: Smoking and naked flame activities shall not be allowed within the open storage / recycling site. 
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